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June 27, 2018
VIA FEDEX AND FACSIMILE

Mr. Brent J. Fields, Secretary

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
100 F. Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20549

Re:  Inthe Matter of Frank H. Chiappone, et al.
Admin. Proceeding No. 3-15514

Dear Mr. Fields:

This firm represents Respondent Andrew Guzzetti in the above referenced
matter. We write to adopt and incorporate by reference Mr. M. William Munno, Esq.’s
letter to the Commission of June 21, 2018 and the reasons contained therein for
dismissal of this matter, with prejudice.

As stated in Mr. Munno’s correspondence, Lucia v. SEC, 585 U.S. (2018)
requires the dismissal of the above referenced matter, with prejudice.

As Mr. Guzzetti has maintained throughout this proceeding, he was not
responsible for supervising the transactions at issue and has not violated any securities
laws. Further, given the length of time that has passed since the event at issue in this
proceeding, dismissal with prejudice is the only appropriate outcome.

We appreciate your consideration of this request by Mr. Guzzetti. An original
and three copies of this letter are enclosed. We respectfully request that same be posted
on the docket for this matter.
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Should you have any questions, please contact the undersigned, or Mark ]J.
Astarita, Esq., at our Verona, New Jersey office.

Respectfully,
s/ Michael D. Handelsman
Michael D. Handelsman
cc: David Stoelting, Esq. (stoeltingd@sec.gov)
M. William Munno, Esq. (munno@sewkis.com)

Matthew G. Nielsen, Esq. (mneilsen@stantonllp.com)
Roland M. Cavalier, Esq. (rcavalier@oalaw.com)




